
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donation 
DATE:  September 10, 2013 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 – 003 
Description:  $3976.50 
Given By:  Joyner PTA 
Purpose:  AR Reading Program 
Site:   Joyner 
Presented By: Jana Kidd 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 004 
Description:  $3107.50 
Given By:  Lawhon PTO 
Purpose:  AR Renewal 
Site:   Lawhon  
Presented By: Corlis Curry 
 
 
 
 

Donation # 2013-2014 - 005 
Description:  Broadcasting Equipment   

 1 -Mini Tower with                                                 

19” monitor/keyboard/mouse 

 1 Digital Camera 

 1 – Tripod 

 1 – 8 channel mixer board 

 2 – Yamaha broadcast headsets 

 1 – video capture card 

 1 – 100” cable for video 

 1 – hard case for travel 

Given By:  THS Football Booster Club 
Purpose:  Broadcast Athletic events 
Site:   THS  
Presented By: Andy Schoggin 
 
 


